- Lillian & Harold Weisberg

Coq d’Or Press uyartstown, Mp. 20734

Code 301 /WA 6-2034; TR 4- 4246
NEW ADDRESS: Rt. 7, frederick, Md. 21701

1/27/68

Dear Steve,

- Your undsted letters postmarked 24 and 25 arrived todey, I am getting
farthur snd farthur behind in my prepsrstions for the coming trip, bdt I reply
in heste and vent to discuss some of the things (bresh of confidence, Trent)
when I em out there, Briefly, I'm afraid thst you will find thet you must have

. deslincs with people who do not trest honestly with you. However;_ﬁudt be cortain

never to mention what you do not want them to use, Plesze, 1 think we should
discuss, otherwige you'll not benefit from a fosoless face.

On Eell: Yes, 1f you think he will (snd I'd like to try end see Houston
anyway), but not in s private plene, for we'll then still need a car., 1'd like
Art t- go with me snd perhsps we ¢an use his cer. Lie alsoc csn tzpe. We'll sleo
in 8 small nl=ne be the creatures of westher. And, especislly if you can go al ong,
ae cen heve seversl hours for talicing. iieybe your cer wouldbe better?

’
llow Orlesns: Do not figure on going now for the trisl will not be 2/13
and there is no need for you to be thers f~r the preliminariee. In the st few
deys I have spoken with Alcock, Sciembrs and Garrison, sni all say the same, it
will te after the first week of March. Also, becsuse of your school work, 1

encoursge you to delsy going there until the lest minute bYecsu:e you should .figure

on & 5-5 week trisl., Gtrd you loins, meanl Fyve weeks sway from school? I asked
wumu this question when he phonel last night, becsusze he'd like me there snd I
wsnted to xnow for how logg. Also, this S;Ens you can figure on me being in LA
for the entire week of the 1llth. ‘

These sre the more 1mportant“*hinga/ you raised, If you heve may d ubt
sbout the sbove informstion, phone ew Urleans. There is snother consideration:
maxing you money lest. This means, be there only when you must, Now, if I.em
there, someone csn share my room (1'm resl sgusrel) without hardship, for I do
not run around with women. That will mske his money go ferthur, whoever he is,
and I think it shoull be you Fre HEal. Ivon will probebly have & room for me st
the Founteinbleau. -

Then I said the snd of the week of 2/4 for my being in LA, I was figuring
on 8 full weex in SF, ss Hel wants. I get there the night of 2/2, unless 1 have
p delsy in Yhilcago, in which event I'll be there the am of 2/3, In either csse,
not less then s full week, However, load the first fews days ube. Fy{ve shows in
two days 12 nothing. Then, if ycu do not line up more, I'11 try sfter I get there.
“hile I ®n out there I will do ac much ~s I cen, lry snd keep liondey night open
or ot lesst flexibls on the chance 2 1 can do the Pyne Show sgsin, The chenees are
remote, but they exist. fiumid I'm to phone them from S¥,

Before 1 forget, one of the youn: men with you when 1 met you 8t Meg zies
in 1966 hed e Mannlicher-Carceno. 1 nead oue, with a8 sight exactly the same 88
the one on "Osweld'a"™ rifle, end mounted exactly the same way, with s clip, if
possibls the several clips thet ere aveilable for that model. 1'1]1 explédn when
I am out there., This can be very importsnt, so pleese try and squeeze 1% in. I
heve some Ammo but coulc use more if he hes anye )

But befo e ycu set shows for Fridsy, spesk to Hsl eni be certain he does
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i net ﬁgﬂs on using rﬁe:_‘then. I'11 send him a-
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. s“letter. Fyne ebout -
Al Swertz, But you'll find out you'll be thers. However, even if yu are, it
will be good for him to take some of the load off of you, bacsuse you should slso
be trylang to get ahead in your schonl work so that the time you mies will cost
you less. Have you made errangem-onts for a place for me to stay? The Grossmans
ere 8 wnderful family, I re=lly enjoyed being with them, They live asg ton few
families do, &nd it is pleasuresble end inspiring to ses 14.

On your travel to the triel: don't buy any tickets you cemnot turn 4n,
Do not worry about 1t yourself. Find a good travel agency (Maggie's), tell $hem
whet you went, and let them do the worrying. It costs you nothing, Uo not teke™ "
your csr if you can avoid it. Fly, I'1l be in N.O.at the s2me time and I'l]l take
care of getting us @ car most of the time. I lesrne. the mrd way, I've spent
about 3100 on cabs down there Jusg helping Jim-not for myself! For meny things
the car will just slow you down. du'll want it only st night, when it is not
indespensible,

You are right on Art snd the "rumor”, Ooly it wes not & rumor, Someone -who
s8w the Dolan Show phoned me becsuse + had been refusing to ssy snything. I remem-
bered the picture, wes not 1CU% certsin but was fairly so, e@s Art knows. I said
nothing about "wrongly", elthough I think it would hsve been-better to avoid-it,. .
&8s you tried. Don't feel bedly., You did what was right, even in showing it to
them. This is the sort of asccident that is unavoidable. They hevpen, and they
must not be traumastic when they de or it will eripple you. However, since it
has been us=ed, I'd like a copy for only one possidble use, wher- 1t can dc some
real gond, I'1l discuss it with you when I'm there. I will not wsnt it in S7.

In the future, if you do not mind the sug_ agilon, restrict the consultetion tc

Hal., If you want more thon his Judgement, I 11 give you others, beeides Maggie,

who I think is perhaps best of all. You haven't mentioned her. I assume she is

back now, Generally speaking, if I mey mske the suggestion, restrist the dis-

€losure of what you want tc oe kept in confidem e to where it s easential, I

did not hear of Mort's diatribe, but I'd like to hesr it, word for word. I haven't
chenged my opinion thet he and ﬁark may have srranged Skaw's acquittal, for only

wrong end greedy-snd dishonorable purposgh He never answersd the letter of which

I sent you a copy sfter his first trip to N.d, R veond

On Haggerty. You resd hinm correctly, but not the meening, There are other
motions that can and will be entemed by the defense. After 8all of them sre dis-
posed of, after all the appeals are heard, there will still be the impenelling of
the jury. Tell Steve to save his time end money, unless he gets 8 call, When the
jumg selection begins is plenty of time, believe me. FLEASE, all you fellows in
colirge, try end be vatient, or you'll miss whatldl you waat, which, really, “is |
only the meat, Plesse discuss this with Steve-2nd remind him of the picture he
was tc have taken for me, If he did, get & copy te Hal for me for my arrivsl there.

On Trent: Ive written him more than I sent Jou. He phoned me seversl days
ago, ignoring my letters but asking me 1f I'4d ba availebke 2/19 snd 26, I think
your enalysis is close. If you resd my lettsér carefully, you will understend thet
it reelly is aimed at reducin: tha existing divisions and preventing others.

SIS

Ricardo Davis has been in touch with me. 1 have much o tell you all,
MRt e R e e R ’

Sqynecerely,



CITIZENS COMMITTEE OF INQUIRY

BOX 150 « 308 WESTWOOD PLAZA
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024

STEVEN J. BURTON, National Chairman

Dear Harold,
OQur address is correct as printed herein.

I received your letters today. Usually, I'1l receive nothing for
a week and then receive two or three the same day.

The Crane Show tape(of exceedingly poor quality) will be dubbed
shortly. My extra recorder broke down, S0 I'11 have to get it
to Art. Sorry for the delay.

Your letter gives us nothing more definate regarding the dates of
your visit to L.A. thah the end of the week of Feb. 4. I spoke
with Hal and he wants you in Sen Francisco about a week. That
makes it the eleventh and the trial is set for the 13th. No time
in L.A. if you are going to New Orleans. We can get in about five
shows in two days (I'1ll leave for New Orleans around the 5th), so
if you have no objections, we'll set shows for Friday (¢th) and
Saturday, and then you can go to New Orleans.

One of my assisstants, whom you haven't met, Al Swartz is handling
the arrangements and will run this show. He is extremely competant.
If you would like to contact him directly, his address is 8633 West
Knoll Drive, L.A. 90069; Apt. 305.

I'm now swamped with preparation for the trial. Mostly the trivial
preparations for travelling when you are not accustomed to it. Also,
with Hal's help we've compiled an extensive card file which will
come in handy.

Art passed on to me a rumor that he said came from you re: the

Bingo photo. The rumor says that it was wrongly publicised over

San Francisco television. I assume that this refers to my appearance
on the Dolan Show, when he alluded to a "document" which proves that
a certain someone, who has denied it, was in Dallas on 11/22. I
consulded with Hal and Turner before showing it to Dolan and made

it clear that this was not to be publicised, but he went too far
anyhow. His goof was not nearly as bad as the L.A. Free Press
allusion to a "photograph" two weeks ago. I spoke to the editor
about that but he stands on it. Therefore, I will not cooperate



beyond sending them news stories. I don't know who told them about it.

I guess that you've heard of Mort Sahl's diatribe against the committee.
If you want me to, I'1l send you a copy of my letter to him.

Haggerty scemed determined to start the trial on the 13%3th. His
statements regarding a possible change of venue motion imply to
me that he has already considered it and has decided to deny ite
Therefore, it looks like, assuming Shaw's good health, the trial
will start then. Steve Jaffe will leave for New Orleans shortly
to corfirm this. Can you provide anything further? I don't want
to drop my classes before I'm certain that 1 should.

Re: your letter to Trent Gough. T think that Trent is naive and
vane. 1 appreciate your letter. You should know that his group
stated as a result of an ad I put in the Village Voice. It was
to be the New York Citizens' Committee of Inquiry, but his vanity
caused him to change the name. We are still in contact, but on

a cold level. Whenever he writes me, it is a patronizing lecture,
which I resent. Sprague has had personal contact with him and says
that he is "immature®. Lay also has sonme reservations about him.
You might write him and encourage him to adopt an orientation to
us, cather than his current (in effect) repudiation of us. It is
not so important, though, that you should ignore your other work,
of course.

That's about all for now. I may not see you until the trial.

wishes,

vteven J. Burton

January 23, 1968



CITIZENS COMMITTEE OF INQUIRY

BOX 150 » 308 WESTWOOD PLAZA
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024

STEVEN J. BURTON, National Chairman

Dear harold,

We would like to know as soon as possible if you'd like to
see Hall while you're out here., As you probably know, the
judge in Bakersfield said today that he will not be extra-
dited to New Orleans.

We have a pilot who will fly you up to Kernville and he must
know so that he can reserve an airplane.

Quigkly,

Steven J. Burton
January 24, 1968



